From: Jennifer Pikor [jennifer@advanced-exploration.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, March 24, 2010 9:06 AM

To: iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: 'Gary Williams'

Subject: FW: NIRB 10ENO021: Notice of Part 4 Screening for Advanced Exploration
Inc.'s "Tuktu" project proposal

Hello Ida,

Please see below and attached, the response we received from NIRB regarding
our Tuktu project proposal.

I would also like to confirm that the person for Care of Licence is: Gary
Williams, VP Environment
Advanced Explorations Inc.

416-203-0057 x224

gary@advacned-exploration.com

Best Regards,

Jennifer Pikor

New_AEI_Logo CS

Advanced Explorations Inc.

50 Richmond Street East, Suite 300
Toronto, Ontario M5C 1N7

Tel: 1-416-203-0057 x231

Fax: 1-416-203-0059

www.advanced-explorations.com
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From: info@nirb.ca [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: March-22-10 5:13 PM

To: gary@advanced-exploration.com

Cc: Spencer Dewar

Subject: NIRB 10ENO021: Notice of Part 4 Screening for Advanced Exploration
Inc.'s "Tuktu" project proposal

Dear Gary Williams:

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board
(NIRB) regarding the Advanced Exploration Inc.’s “Tuktu” exploration project
proposal (NIRB 10EN021).

The NIRB is copying parties and municipalities potentially affected by your
project proposal and we invite interested persons to comment directly to the
NIRB by April 12, 2010.

The NIRB would like parties to provide comments regarding:

*  Whether the project proposal is likely to arouse significant public
concern; and if so, why;

*  Whether the project proposal is likely to cause significant adverse eco-
systemic and socio-economic effects; and if so, why;

*  Whether the project is of a type where the potential adverse effects are
highly predictable and mitigable with known technology, (please provide any
recommended mitigation measures); and

*  Any matter of importance to the Party related to the project proposal.

Please send your comments to the NIRB at info@nirb.ca or via fax at (867) 983-
2594.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact NIRB Assistant
Technical Advisor, Wynter Kuliktana at (867) 983-4609 or wkuliktana@nirb.ca.

Best regards,
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Tara Arko — Assistant Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board

29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO0

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca <mailto:info@nirb.ca>

FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca <ftp://ftp.nirb.ca>
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